
CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT

MONTREAL

24th March, 1930.

Dear Sir Arthur,-

I had an interview this morning with Mr. Guy Smith at the 

request of Mr. F. E. Meredith, pursuant to a letter of introduction 

addressed to him by Doctor Hamilton of Quebec. Mr. Smith is taking a 

special course in commerce at McGill University and has written his 

examination for a position as junior Canadian Trade Commissioner. He 

had intended spending the summer in Labrador as a teacher and it was 

in connection with securing teachers for this summer that he came to see 

me. It seems there are practically no applicants from McGill for these 

positions, because, while the labrador Societies pay all expenses, 

transportation and other, there is no salary attached to student-teacher 

positions. Bishop's University grant $100.00 to each of two men whom 

they send, and Mr. Smith suggests that McGill, or its friends, might do 

the same. He has spoken to Colonel Bovey, who gave him little encouragement. 

This is the work in which Miss Bothwell and Canon Scott are personally 

interested.

I told Mr. Smith all I could do would be to call the matter to 

your attention.

I will be very glad, of course, to be responsible for the $200.00 

required, provided two suitable

General Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal, McGill University,
MONTREAL, Que.

students can be secured


